
  
 
 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, JUNE 3, 2014 
8:30 A.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM 

 
 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 
     

8:30 1  CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   
 2  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

May 20, 2014, Regular Meeting 
 1 

 3  APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 3, 2014 AGENDA  9 
8:35 4  JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL (JCPC) FY 2015 

CERTIFICATION, MEMBERSHIP, AND COUNTY PLAN 
MS. KAREE MACKEY 11 

8:40 5  PUBLIC HEARING REQUEST TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT 
REGARDING THE CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED 
AMENDMENTS TO THE FOLLOWING : 

A. Ordinance To Govern Subdivisions and Multi Unit 
Structures 

B. Sign Ordinance 

MR. JOE FURMAN 47 
 
 
 

8:45 6  TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 
B. Refunds and Releases 

MR. LARRY WARREN  
51 
53 

8:50 7  MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Boards & Commissions 
B. Announcements 

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
55 
67 

8:55 8  PUBLIC COMMENT  69 
 9:55 9  ADJOURN   

 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
May 20, 2014, Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
 
  

060314 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2014 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
May 20, 2014, at 5:30 P.M. in the Commissioners' Board Room of the Watauga County 
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
  
  PRESENT: Nathan Miller, Chairman 
    Billy Kennedy, Commissioner 

John Welch, Commissioner 
Perry Yates, Commissioner 
Austin Eggers, County Attorney 

    Deron Geouque, County Manager 
    Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
[Clerk’s Note:  Vice-Chairman Blust was absent due to a family illness.] 
 
Chairman Miller called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M. 
 
Commissioner Yates opened the meeting with a prayer and Commissioner Welch led the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Miller called for additions and/or corrections to the May 7, 2014, regular meeting, 
May 7, 2014, closed session, May 8, 2014, special meeting, and May 13, 2014, special meeting 
minutes. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the May 7, 2014, 
regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the May 7, 2014, 
closed session minutes as amended. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

 
 
 

DRAFT 
060314 BCC Meeting

2



Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the May 8, 2014, 
special meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the 
May 13, 2014, special session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Miller called for additions and/or corrections to the May 20, 2014, agenda. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to approve the 
May 20, 2014, agenda as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

PROJECT ON AGING PROPOSED ALLOCATION OF FY 2015 HOME AND 
COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK GRANT (H&CCBG) FUNDS 
Ms. Angie Boitnotte presented the projected allocation of $256,063 in Home and Community 
Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) funds for FY 2015.  The required local match, in the amount of 
$28,452, was present in the Project on Aging's FY 2015 requested budget.  Ms. Boitnotte stated 
that the Home and Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) Committee recommended the 
funds be allocated as follows: 
 

H&CCBG Service H&CCBG Allocation Local Match 
In-Home Aide $119,112 $13,235 
Congregate Meals $44,286 $4,921 
Home Delivered Meals $79,867 $8,874 
Transportation $12,798 $1,422 

Totals $256,063 $28,452 
 

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to accept the projected 
allocation in the amount of $256,063 in Home and Community Care Block Grant funds for FY 
2015 and to approve the local match in the amount of $28,452 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

060314 BCC Meeting

3



SMOKY MOUNTAIN QUARTERLY REPORT 
Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, presented the Smoky Mountain Center Quarterly 
Financial Report as required by Statute. 
 
No action was required. 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Request for Use of Old High School Parking Lot  

 

County Manager Geouque stated that Mr. Scott Nelson, President of Blood, Sweat, and Gears 
(BSG), had requested use of the Old Watauga High School parking lot for the purpose of a 
fireworks show on June 28, 2014.  The firework display was in conjunction with the BSG event 
in Valle Crucis.  The fireworks were in honor of 18 paraplegic military veterans participating in 
the event and all of the veterans and their sacrifices.  The County Manager stated that BSG 
would be required to obtain all necessary and required permits for the event. 
 
Mr. Sean Spiegelman, owner of Mountain Brewery, stated that the Brewery was sponsoring the 
paraplegic veterans in the event and will host the event in their honor to view the fireworks 
display.  Mr. Spiegelman stated that only the fireworks team would be present at the Old 
Watauga High School site as those viewing the fireworks show would be at the Brewery.  Mr. 
Spiegelman stated that proper insurance would be provided. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to allow Blood, Sweat, and 
Gears to utilize the Old Watauga High School parking lot for a fireworks display contingent 
upon Blood, Sweat, and Gears working with the County Attorney to ensure that insurance was in 
place to protect the County from liability. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

 
B. Boards and Commissions 

 

Watauga County Economic Development Commission 
 

County Manager Geouque stated that the Watauga County Economic Development Commission 
has four terms set to expire in June.  Mr. Ed Evans, Mr. Tommy Sofield, and Mr. Ben Shoemake 
are each eligible and available for reappointment.  The fourth seat was not eligible for 
reappointment due to having served two consecutive terms. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy recommended the appointment of Evelyn Asher to fill the fourth seat. 
 
 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

4



Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to reappoint Mr. Ed Evans, 
Mr. Tommy Sofield, and Mr. Ben Shoemake to the Watauga County Economic Development 
Commission. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

 
Consideration for appointment of Ms. Asher was tabled to allow Commissioner Kennedy to 
contact Ms. Asher to see if she would be willing to serve. 
 
Region D Development Corporation 
 

County Manager Geouque stated that the Region D Development Corporation was a Certified 
Development Company that assisted the US Small Business Administration in delivering small 
business loans to the region.  They also assisted in marketing and packaging loans for small 
businesses throughout the region.  Per their bylaws, each county was required to appoint four 
persons to serve as members of the Development Corporation in May of each year.  
Representative categories are local government (1), private lending institution (1), and 
community organization or a business organization (2).  Following is a list of current appointees:  
Mr. John Spear (Local Government); Mr. Brian Crutchfield (Community Organization); Mr. Jim 
Furman (Business Organization); and Mr. Brian Riggins (Private Lending Institution). 
 
Mr. Riggins was no longer with a private lending institution; however the others could be 
reappointed or new members can be appointed. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to reappoint the following to 
the Region D Development Corporation:  Mr. John Spear as the local government representative, 
Mr. Brain Crutchfield as the community organization representative, and Mr. Jim Furman as the 
business organization representative. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

 
Town of Boone Planning Commission 
 

County Manager Geouque stated that the Boone Town Council had recommended appointment 
of Mr. Thomas Purpur as an Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) member of the Town of Boone 
Planning Commission. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to appoint Mr. Thomas 
Purpur as an ETJ member of the Town of Boone Planning Commission. 
 

VOTE: Aye-2(Kennedy, Welch) 
 Nay-2(Miller, Yates) 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

060314 BCC Meeting

5



 
Consideration of the ETJ appointment was tabled until the June 3, 2014, Board meeting. 
 
Town of Boone Board of Adjustment 
 

County Manager Geouque stated that the Boone Town Council had recommended appointment 
of Dr. Robert (Bob) Goddard as a Regular Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) member of the 
Town of Boone Board of Adjustment. 
 
Consideration of the ETJ appointment was tabled until the June 3, 2014, Board meeting. 
 

C. Announcements 
 

County Manager Geouque announced the following: 
 

• Caldwell Community College and Technical Institute has invited the Board to a joint 
meeting on Wednesday, May 21, 2014, at 6:00 P.M. at the Watauga Instructional Facility 
on Hwy 105 Bypass, Room 112. 

 

• The Military Officers Association of America’s (MOAA) 8th Annual Memorial Day 
Program will be held at Boone Mall on Monday, May 26, 2014, with the ceremony 
commencing at 10:30 A.M. 

RECESS 
At 5:44 P.M. Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to declare a 
recess until 6:00 P.M. which was the advertised time for the Public Hearing to begin. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

RECONVENE 
Chairman Miller reconvened the meeting by calling order at 6:01 P.M. 

PUBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON THE FY 2015 PROPOSED 
BUDGET 
A public hearing was scheduled to allow citizen comment on the Manager's Recommended 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2015. 
 
The following changes were made to the FY 2015 Manager’s Recommended Budget due to 
recent budget work sessions: 
 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

6



B
ud

ge
t 

L
in

e 
Proposed Change 

Amount in 
Recommended 

Budget  
New  

Amount 
Increase/ 
Decrease 

Date of  
Discussion 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 

Remove 2% from BCC COLA   ($815) May 8 
Reduced Beech Mountain Parks & Rec $2,500 $0 ($2,500) May 13 
Blowing Rock Parks & Rec $15,000 $12,000 ($3,000) May 13 
Reduced Children’s Playhouse $2,500 $0 ($2,500) May 13 
Reduced Watauga County Schools Current 
Expense $12,062,834 $12,012,834 ($50,000) May 13 
Reduced Courthouse M/R Grounds based 
on new rock wall repair estimates received   ($50,000) May 13 
Increased West Annex M/R Grounds 
retaining wall repairs for engineering 
study 

  $50,000  May 13 

  Net Change ($58,815)  

      

Fi
re

 
D

is
tri

ct
s Denied Todd VFD’s request to increase 

tax rate from seven cents (7₵) to eight 
cents (8₵) 

  ($9,817) May 13 

  Net Change ($9,817)  

      

So
lid

 
W

as
te

 Reduced Sale of Recycling due to updated 
information received $275,000 $100,000 ($175,000) May 13 

  Net Change ($175,000)  
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to declare the public hearing 
open at 6:02 P.M. to allow citizen comment on the Proposed Budget for FY 2015. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

 
The following individuals addressed the Board, speaking on behalf of their organization, 
regarding the recommended budget: 
 
Mr. Bill Ireland representing Mountain Alliance 
Ms. Monica Caruso representing Watauga County Library 
Ms. Mary Sue Morgan representing Watauga County Library 
Ms. Susan Poorman representing Watauga County Library 
Ms. Lynne Mason representing Hospitality House as well as all non-profits 
Ms. Marjorie McKinney representing Hospitality House 
Ms. Kathy Parham, representing The Children’s Playhouse 
Mr. Butch Butler representing Community Care Clinic 
Mr. Joseph Miller representing High Country Crime Stoppers 
Mr. John Cooper representing Appalachian Theatre 
Ms. Delora Hodges representing the Board of Education 
Ms. Tina Krause representing Hospitality House 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

7



Being no further public comments, Chairman Miller declared the public hearing closed at 
6:38 P.M. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to reinstate the $50,000 in 
funding to the School Board which had been removed from the Proposed Budget. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

ADJOURN 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
6:40 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Kennedy, Welch, Yates) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Blust) 

 
 

 ________________________________ 
 Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

8



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 3, 2014, AGENDA 
 
 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

9



Blank Page 
 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL (JCPC) FY 2015 CERTIFICATION, 
MEMBERSHIP, AND COUNTY PLAN 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Mackey will present the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) Certification and 
County Plan as well as the membership roster for FY 2015. 
 
Board approval is requested for the certification and membership. 
 
 
 
 
  

060314 BCC Meeting

11



                  W A T A U G A   C O U N T Y 
                               FINANCE OFFICE 
   814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC  28607  - Phone (828) 265-8007  Fax (828) 265-8006 
 
M E M O R A N D U M     
 
 
 
 TO:  Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 FROM: Margaret Pierce, Finance Director 
 SUBJECT: JCPC Certification, Membership, and County Plan for 2014-15  
 DATE: May 27, 2014 
 
 

Attached please find the annual Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification, 
membership recommendations, and County Plan for the coming fiscal year. Karee Mackey 
will be available to answer any questions the Board may have. 
 
Board approval is requested. 
 

  

060314 BCC Meeting

12



060314 BCC Meeting

13



060314 BCC Meeting

14



060314 BCC Meeting

15



060314 BCC Meeting

16



060314 BCC Meeting

17



060314 BCC Meeting

18



060314 BCC Meeting

19



060314 BCC Meeting

20



060314 BCC Meeting

21



060314 BCC Meeting

22



060314 BCC Meeting

23



060314 BCC Meeting

24



060314 BCC Meeting

25



060314 BCC Meeting

26



060314 B
C

C
 M

eeting27



060314 B
C

C
 M

eeting28



060314 BCC Meeting

29



060314 B
C

C
 M

eeting30



060314 BCC Meeting

31



060314 BCC Meeting

32



060314 BCC Meeting

33



060314 BCC Meeting

34



060314 BCC Meeting

35



060314 BCC Meeting

36



060314 BCC Meeting

37



060314 B
C

C
 M

eeting38



060314 BCC Meeting

39



Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification (cont'd) 

Watauga County 
--------------~~~~--------------

FY 2014-15 

Instructions: N.C.G.S. § 1438-846 specifies suggested members be appointed by county commissioners to serve on local 
Juvenile Crime Prevention Councils. In certain categories, a designee may be appointed to serve. Please indicate the 
person appointed to serve in each category and his/her title. Indicate appointed members who are designees for named 
positions. Indicate race and gender for all appointments. 

Specified Members Name 

I) School Superintendent or designee Dr. Paul Holden 

2) Chief of Police K. Brackenridge 

3) Local Sheriff or designee Dee Rominger 

4) District Attorney or designee Jennifer 
Matthews 

5) Chief Court Counselor or designee Lisa Garland 

6) Director, AMH/DD/SA, or designee Robin Winkler 

7) Director DSS or designee Tom Hughes 

8) County Manager or designee Margaret Pierce 

9) Substance Abuse Professional Murray 
Hawkinson 

10) Member of Faith Community Pan Adams-
McCaslin 

11) County Commissioner John Welch 

12) Two Persons under age 18 Caleb Stoudt 
(State Youth Council Representative, if 
available) 

13) Juvenile Defense Attorney Josh Teague 

14) Chief District Judge or designee Judge Hughes 

15) Member of Business Community Jenny 
Bullington 

16) Local Health Director or designee Trish Lanier 

17) Rep. United Way/other non-profit Karee Mackey 

18) Representative/Parks and Rec. Stephen Poulos 

19) County Commissioner appointee Melissa Johnson 

20) County Commissioner appointee Jennifer Warren 

21) County Commissioner appointee Josh Johnson 

22) County Commissioner appointee Mechelle Miller 

23) County Commissioner appointee A. Matthews 

24) County Commissioner appointee 

25) County Commissioner appointee 

Form JCPC/OP 002 (a) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification 
Form structure last revised 03/28/2014 
NC Department of Public Safety 

Title Designee Race Gender 

Student Ser. Dir. [21 w M 

Detective [21 w F 

Captain [21 w F 

ADA [21 w F 

Chief Counselor D w F 

SmokyMtLME [21 w F 

DSS Director D w M 

Finance Director [21 w F 

Daymark 
D 

w M 
Recovery Serv. 
Youth Pastor 

D w F 

Commissioner D w M 

Student D w M 

D 
Attorney D w M 

District Judge D w M 

Get Real 
D 

w F 

Social Worker [21 w F 

4-H D w F 

Director, P&R D w M 

Director , MRJC D w F 

Director, WYN D w F 

Proj. Challenge D w M 

Court Counselor D w F 

Crossnore Sch, D w F 

D 

D 

Page 3 of3 

060314 BCC Meeting

40



060314 BCC Meeting

41



060314 BCC Meeting

42



060314 BCC Meeting

43



060314 BCC Meeting

44



060314 BCC Meeting

45



060314 BCC Meeting

46



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

PUBLIC HEARING REQUEST TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT REGARDING THE 
CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE FOLLOWING: 

A. Ordinance To Govern Subdivisions and Multi Unit Structures 
B. Sign Ordinance 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, will present proposed amendments to two 
County ordinances as recommended by the Planning Board.  The first amendment is to the 
Ordinance To Govern Subdivisions and Multi Unit Structures.  The Planning Board is requesting 
to add Subsection 71.0233 which would provide a mechanism for developers that had 
preliminary plats approved with 18 foot wide roads and began construction prior to the new 20 
foot requirement to receive plat approval, without requesting a variance, if they meet the 
requirements of the new Subsection.  In May, 2012, the ordinance was amended to increase the 
required road width from 18 to 20 feet in order to be consistent with the NC Fire Code.  The 
proposal is attached. 
 
The second amendment is to the Sign Ordinance. New electronic billboards are prohibited under 
the ordinance, however on-premise electronic variable message signs for businesses, churches, 
etc. are allowed.  The Planning Board is requesting to change the time the message must 
remained fixed from one (1) hour to fifteen (15) seconds.  The proposal is also attached. 
 
The Board may wish to schedule a public hearing, work session, or joint meeting with the 
Planning Board.  A public hearing is required prior to the adoption of the ordinance changes.  
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board. 
 
 
 
  

060314 BCC Meeting

47



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Joe Furman
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 11:40 AM
To: Deron.Geouque
Cc: Anita.Fogle
Subject: BCC meeting agenda items
Attachments: Proposed Amendment to Ordinance To Govern Subdivisions and Multi.docx; Proposed 

Amendment to Sign Ordinance.docx

Deron, 
The Planning Board is proposing minor amendments to two County ordinances as follows. 
 
Ordinance To Govern Subdivisions And Multi Unit Structures:  In May, 2012, the ordinance was amended to increase 
the required road width from 18 to 20 feet in order to be consistent with the NC Fire Code. Recently, we have 
discovered several instances of subdivisions that received preliminary plat approval prior to the recession that had 18 
foot wide roads constructed, but due to the economy never returned for final plat approval. The preliminary plats 
have long since expired, meaning the 20 foot requirement would be applicable when the developers seek preliminary 
plat renewal. It is impractical to require the additional two feet of roadway; relief can be provided through granting of 
a variance, which because of NC Statute changes is now a more complicated and expensive process than was 
previously needed for this ordinance. Accordingly, the Planning Board is proposing an amendment that will provide 
for the needed relief without going through the variance process. The proposal is attached. 
 
Sign Ordinance: The sign ordinance does not allow new electronic billboards but does allow on‐premise electronic 
variable message signs for businesses, churches, etc.  Section C. 2. of the ordinance sets forth the regulations for such 
signs. Subsection b. provides that the sign’s message must remain in a fixed position for 1 hour before changing. The 
Planning Board has been considering that provision and believes it is unreasonably long. Unfortunately, standards for 
such signs statewide and nationwide vary dramatically so there is no consistent standard to embrace. The national 
standard for highway billboards is that messages can change every 8 seconds; there is no national standard for these 
smaller on‐premise variable message signs. In NC, standards for these types of signs range from allowing changes 
every 8 seconds to 8 times daily. After much consideration, the Planning Board is suggesting a 15 second change 
interval.  That proposal is also attached. 
 
Should the Commissioners desire to consider these proposals, a public hearing is necessary prior to adoption. 
Joe 
 
 
Joseph A. Furman, AICP 
Director, Watauga County Planning & Inspections and Economic Development 
331 Queen Street, Suite A 
Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 265-8043 
(828) 265-8080 (fax) 
 joe.furman@watgov.org  
 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

48



Proposed Amendment to Ordinance To Govern Subdivisions and Multi-Unit Structures 

Add new subsection 71.0233 as follows. 

71.0233  In the case of roads which were approved and for which construction began prior to 
the adoption of the 20-foot width requirement on May 15, 2012, the Planning Board may allow 
18-foot road width provided the Board determines the following. 

a) the subject road received a preliminary plat approval prior to May 15, 2012, and 
b) the road was substantially completed to the formerly-required 18-foot width, and 
c)  it is impractical from an engineering or environmental perspective to increase the 
width to 20 feet. Examples include, but are not limited to: 1) underground utilities have 
been placed in the road right-of-way, 2) cut and fill slopes have been stabilized and 
additional grading would unnecessarily affect the slopes, 3) the subject road segment is 
the final segment of an existing road. 

060314 BCC Meeting

49



C.  Prohibited Signs.  
 

1. Signs that are structurally unsafe and thereby endanger the public safety shall be 
removed unless they are repaired and made to comply with the requirements of the 
North Carolina State Building Code. 

 
2. Flashing and moving signs are prohibited.  A sign provided as a public service 

showing the time and temperature shall not be considered a flashing sign.  
Changeable electronic variable message signs are not considered flashing and 
moving provided the signs comply with the following provisions: 

a. The sign does not contain or display flashing, intermittent, or moving lights, including 
animated or scrolling advertising; 

b. The sign facing remains in a fixed position for at least one (1) hour fifteen (15) seconds 
(for on-premise signs); 

c. If a message is changed electronically, it must be accomplished within an interval of two 
(2) seconds or less; 

d. The sign must contain a default design that will freeze the sign in one position if a 
malfunction occurs; 

e. A changeable electronic variable message sign shall be equipped with a control system 
that automatically adjusts light emission level to ambient light conditions so as to not 
cause glare or excessive brightness.  In no case shall the light level of any such sign 
exceed 300 nits (candelas per square meter) between the time of sunset and sunrise, nor 
5,000 nits at other times.  No more than 25% of the sign message may be white.  
Notwithstanding the acceptable light levels, internal illumination shall not be at an 
intensity that is distracting to vehicular traffic; and 

f. Subsequent to installation, Watauga County shall have the ongoing discretion to require 
that brightness, frequency, colors or other qualities be adjusted in order to address safety 
concerns. 

 
3. Advertising and business signs that are tacked, nailed, posted, pasted, painted, glued, 

or otherwise attached to trees or rocks. 
 

4. No source of illumination on a sign, such as floodlights, spotlights, unshielded bulbs, 
etc. shall shine directly into any public right-of-way. Internal illumination shall not be at 
an intensity that is distracting to vehicular traffic.   

 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

50



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
  

060314 BCC Meeting

51



Blank Page 
 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

52



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Report. 
 
Board action is required to accept the Refunds and Releases Report. 
 
  

060314 BCC Meeting

53



Blank Page 
 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

54



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Boards and Commissions 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Watauga County Economic Development Commission 
 

The Watauga County Economic Development Commission has one remaining term set to expire 
in June.  The current member is not eligible for reappointment due to having served two 
consecutive terms. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy recommended Ms. Evelyn Asher at the May 20, 2014, meeting for a 
second reading at this meeting. 
 
A volunteer application was also received from Mr. Walter Kaudelka who has expressed interest 
in serving. 
 
Region D Development Corporation 
 

The Region D Development Corporation is a Certified Development Company that assists the 
US Small Business Administration in delivering small business loans to the region.  They also 
assist in marketing and packaging loans for small businesses throughout the region.  Per their 
bylaws, each county is required to appoint four persons to serve as members of the Development 
Corporation in May of each year.  Representative categories are local government (1), private 
lending institution (1), and community organization or a business organization (2).   
 
The following were appointed at the May 20, 2014, meeting:  Mr. John Spear (local 
government); Mr. Brian Crutchfield (community organization); Mr. Jim Furman (business 
organization).   
 
An appointment still needs to be made for the private lending institution representative  
 
Town of Boone Planning Commission 
 

The Boone Town Council has recommended appointment of Mr. Thomas Purpur as an ETJ 
member of the Town of Boone Planning Commission. 
 
Town of Boone Board of Adjustment 
 

The Boone Town Council has recommended appointment of Dr. Robert (Bob) Goddard as a 
Regular ETJ member of the Town of Boone Board of Adjustment. 
 
The Town of Boone appointments were both tabled at the May, 20, 2014, meeting after second 
readings. 
  

060314 BCC Meeting

55



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Joe Furman
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 11:21 AM
To: Deron.Geouque
Cc: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Boards and Commissions

Deron, 
Four terms on the Economic Development Commission will expire in June, as follows: 
Ed Evans 
Tommy Sofield 
Ben Shoemake 
Mary Hall 
These are three year terms. By rule, members can serve two consecutive appointed terms. Mr. Evans, Mr. Sofield, and Mr. 
Shoemake have each served one term and would like to be reappointed to another. Mrs. Hall has served two consecutive terms, 
so is not eligible for another. Thanks. 
Joe 
 
Joseph A. Furman, AICP 
Director, Watauga County Planning & Inspections and Economic Development 
331 Queen Street, Suite A 
Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 265-8043 
(828) 265-8080 (fax) 
 joe.furman@watgov.org  
 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

56



060314 BCC Meeting

57



060314 BCC Meeting

58



REGION D DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, INC. 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Region D Development Corporation Membership Appointmerits 

DATE: April24, 2014 

According to the By-Laws of the Region D Development Corporation, Boards of 
County Commissioners are requested each year to appoint four persons to serve as 
members of the Development Corporation. Of the four members appointed, one shall 
be a full-time employee (or retiree) of a private lending institution, one shall be a person 
designated as a local government representative, and two shall be representatives of 
business and community organizations. Please find enclosed a copy of the 2013-14 
member appointments. You may wish to reappoint these current members or to appoint 
new members. 

The Region D Development Corporation is a Certified Development Company (CDC), 
and patiners with lending institutions and the US Small Business Administration (SBA) 
to deliver the SBA 504 Loan Program. The Development Corporation contracts with 
Kendrick and Associates (Bob Kendrick, owner) for assistance in marketing and 
packaging loans for small businesses tlu·oughout the region. 

Please schedule these appointments for an upcoming board meeting, and notify me by 
mail or email of your appointments when they are made. With new appointments, 
please include their address, employment, email address, and telephone number. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Please give me a call if you have any questions. 

Enclosure 

cc: Rick Herndon, Executive Director 

060314 BCC Meeting

59



Region D Development Corporation, Inc. 2013-14 Board of Directors 

Officers 
President Vacant 
Vice President Brian Crutchfield 
Secretary/Treasurer Johann Louchez 
Asst. Sec.!Treas. Phil Trew 

060314 BCC Meeting

60



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Kim Brown <Kim.Brown@townofboone.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 12:25 PM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Town of Boone ETJ nominations
Attachments: Robert Goddard application.pdf; Thomas Purpur application.pdf

Good Afternoon Anita: 
  
At the regular meeting last week, the Boone Town Council made the following nominations for ETJ positions: 
  
Board of Adjustment (Regular ETJ member) - Dr. Robert (Bob) Goddard 
Planning Commission (ETJ member) - Thomas Purpur. 
  
Please forward these nominations on to the County Commissioners for consideration.  I am attaching the board applications for 
both nominees.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks and have a great day! 
Kim 
 
Kimberly S. Brown, CMC 
Town Clerk 
Boone Town Hall 
PO Drawer 192 
Boone, NC 28607 
(828)268-6200/(828)268-6208 fax 
www.townofboone.net 
kim.brown@townofboone.net 
  
  
 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to public records requests pursuant to the North Carolina Public Records Law, 
resulting in monitoring and potential disclosure of this message to third parties.  

060314 BCC Meeting

61



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, 
ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE 

TOWN OF BOONE 

FULL NAME: JU. !loLSGt?.J(fSoB) . J}, .. 0ovv4.1Z:J2 
Trtle First Middle Imtral ~ Last 

(Mr./Ms./Ms./Dr., etc.) 

GENDER: __ M<-..!.... __ _ 

HOME ADDRESS: $Z;5EttE/J 01JKS .f/o, /{ooAJe; .Afc 28607 

PREFERRED CONTACT ADDRESS (if different from home address): 

EMAIL ADDRESS: 

TELEPHONE: day: -----=:..-=....__.o....;._.___,o.._:,_-<-=.,----=--,;_;:_~ 

JURISDICTION OF RESIDENCE: Town of Boone --* Extra Territorial lW"isdiction (ETJ) 
__ Watauga County outside Town and ETJ 
__ Other (please identify): 

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A RESIDENT Of THE ABOVE JURISDICTION: SA.JcF !9'?9 

DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY (land) IN THE TOWN OF BOONE: -.~ffiL....:.....:o ____ _ 

DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY IN THE ETJ: -.L-.~.::...:~3'=---------
NAME OF BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE 
APPOINTMENT SOUGHT (list one only): ? /J /. ) 

Q_a4.ep CJr ~.fVttSrm6'Air (~-A.P,P/1/NTNJtAJT 

WHY DO YOU WISH TO OBTAIN THIS APPOINTMENT? 
fa CoNTINVF ..5E-'!V!.AICi piE frwN /!JND /TS ~E..SJ.z;rEA/JS /N [t-IE 
, /IJ;:J.A.J;.Jbe- J HSve DONE Fo£ /7/e ?8.57-t:t=U/ 'fE'rlrfZS 

ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH THE TOWN'S 2006 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN? (It can be 
accessed at www.townofboone.net/departments/development/index.html): Y CT 

RATE YOUR SUPPORT FOR THE 2006 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN (with" I" signifying no 
support and "1 0" signifying great supp01t): 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 G> 10 

PLEASE EXPLAIN YOUR LEVEL OF SUPPORT FOR THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: _ 
/J1.; E.XPE.tZJBVc.ES )IAI/E MI'9£>E JVJ G .S vP.PC/12J7Vc o ,;:: ,:J C oii'7AIZE='.NEn...rl tlt 
])EVE Lo,f?.Jnt: ;;1./r f'LAJI/, S UCI-I .19-:S :t7fE: LJ:tJO, A S .fll£:'.J..VC' ZUe;

...sA.EEST; /170..S T Eo t./.1 r~..5t.E /?7 z;= P./ tJrO o~ '"'0 V<:;?Z.:5t:::t;;~NG. ri/\JJtJ 
${).1.D/rA16; J;n::- vcLtJ.PmBr.JT or t::>.11Je t::J,;::= ovdZ mosr ,P:¢t::OtJ03 

p.S!J UdZ..C E3'.,. 

123 

060314 BCC Meeting

62



DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWN OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
(INCLUDING MEMBERSHIP IN ANY ORGANIZATION, YOUR EMPLOYMENT, AND 
THE MEMBERSHIPS AND EMPLOYMENT OF ANY FAMILY MEMBER) THAT MIGHT 
ARISE IF YOU ARE APPOINT~D? IF YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN: _______ _ 

Aft>- PET.JIZ£0 . 

HAVE YOU EVER BEFORE SERVED ON ANY TOWN BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK 
FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE. IF SO, PLEASE STATE THE NAME OF 
THE BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE, AND 
THE APPROXIMATE DATES OF SERVICE: :5~ r:J.J3ovg;. 

~~~~==~~------------------

IF YOU HAVE PREVIOUSLY SERVED ON A TOWN BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK 
FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE, PLrASE EXPLAIN THE QUALITY OF 
YOUR EXPERIENCE: qorletf!A.Itn5Nr ?UO.It:!.JG.S · COtNH ~oTCc.TJo.N u.AJJJti'.:£ J7fi: 

t./'Jto ~aeJOr .J /r /-f;::JS .:i3€l;'!':XJ NN o,PL I FTJNG Ei""XPC?gJ£"./\fCF Jt) ./5t:FNIZT 
C>r p:le- .Fv.BL tc. ,pE.f3t9 TC• We ,:ILL -w 11\J" t(.IJn( CtJ.-nPttt..EdSNS I I./ e 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true, and that should I be appointed to the board, 
commission, task force, advisory body or committee, and should a conflict of interest exist or 
develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest and recuse myself 
from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to: a 
direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

?JJ~c~JJ ~natm~ Date 

124 

060314 BCC Meeting

63



02-14- ' 14 09 :39 FROM-Maymead 423-727-2025 T-657 P0002/ 0005 F-600 

APPLICA'l10N FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FO:R.CB, 
ADVISORY BODY OR CO:tv1MIITEE 

TOWN OF BOONE 

FULL NAME: -rflnYJrtS {!. 
Title First 
(M.·./Ms:/Ms./Dr., etc.) 

Middle rDitial 

GENDER: /01~L£ 

HOME ADDRESS: -----'-1/s..-,Lf _ __ut!?....:.:'Z>=-· ~~ _ ___,A~t~~~~:.-=:rr~----=~~-~------
"]!<!01\J& N& Utod'l 

I 

PREFERRED CONTACT ADDRESS (if different from home address): 

TELEPHONE: day: rfz_S- 'JJ..t · Z-·o1J ; evening ---~:......=2-.;;..3 _- ..;..Lf...:...?_'/-_,/,'""'~'-'-1-'(,-

JURlSDICfXON OF RESIDENCE: Town of Boone 
--..LL..Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 
__ Watauga County outside 1'ow11 and ETJ 
__ Other (please ldentiey): 

HOW LONG HAVE YOU :SEEN A RESIDENT OF THE ABOVE ruRJSDICTION: /! /6/J.es ?tv<M. 1'b 
7Mfr ~ yell/IS 

DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY (land)~ THE TOWN OF BOONH: -~JJ=-=o'------

DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY IN THE ETJ: -~--')'!'--~--5 ___ __ _ 

NAME OF BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMl'ITEE 
APPOINTMENT SOUGHT (list one only): . . 
--------------------------~~~~~~~M~~~~N~·~~--~~~~m~t~SS~!~~H~~------
WHY DO YOU WISH TO OBTAlN THIS APPOINTMENT? 

(dm?lu>J ,'-r-v .s·t-AYJ·~.x- r [,'/rvi(C- 1}/c. 1s.t- Lf YG.!ltt.S 
t.H./t&.. 7'I!.AII.J /N(J f),J"t> /ir;W ::!; OUI"'- 7/)€. "17!ullll J1m_ /JI.tlr 

PV dldN6 
/'~oPL.tt.. 

ARE YOU FAMILWl Willi THE TOWN'S 2006 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN? (It can be 
~:;; \:.' ---?·accessed at www.towno1boone.neUdepartment!'/develop,rnent/lndex.btml): Y6:.C 

\~IQ v < 
.J§t'f 
~,-,(l\1, 

RATE YOUR SUPPORT FOR THE 2006 CO.N:IPREHENSIVE PLAN (wlth"l" signifYing no 
support and "10" signifYing great support): 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10 

PLEASE EXPLAIN YODRLBVEL OF SUPPORT FOR Tl-IE COMPREBENSlVE PLAN: 
£ £tikJ.Y .SVN'6K"~' me:. Z>e.c~ges ror.!.. /2?JM.6 'baAJJ','rY 

/jtVg 11N:V6;"'& t?q,-~..?> h.Jr,..s ue t;u,.s~ n ·-rti.£ ~#fe. f"m0JJ. u 
/!No ?"Ntf- Alt.~ ?O wer>oR-"Y- · .t< 1 :z. :¢-r.·&la 5 AW::> .:c 

136 

060314 BCC Meeting

64



02-14-' 14 09 : 39 FRm1-Maymead 423-727-2025 T-657 P0003/0005 F-600 

WHAT SKILLS, EDUCATION, TRAINING. EXPERIENCE OR AREA(S) OF EXPERTISE 
WOULD YOU 'SlUNG TO THIS APPOINTMENT? J-I/IV6 /ltJ /?Jl;J1 J>h'~ · 

/f.fY6 /ltJ /kVO.Jt!tYI•'t-S. '<';b~n...t.C- ' !1/1'#- ']( (6//A.S fX.f?tyt£.-vu, IN ffwJ.::J 
C.~CIEf&,.£~T'iA> i :c. ,.slh: J.,J EMM.~.J . J$v4R<-"?;C j J. !11/vl- t'.l<.£Vt2V1 . 
?,;AN,-,hv& {A)iJ(f).!.SS•IJ>.J b<PM~.J~.NC.t;; I.A/oVL!:> L.,iJ:;t,. 1ii )7/IY .?N w~e(/'/llh\!Tft-1", 

HAVE YOU HAD ISSUBS WiTH THE TOWN OF BOONE WinCH RELATE TO THE 
WORK OF THE BODY TO WHICH YOU SEEK APPOINTMENT? IF YES, PLEASE 
EXPLAffi: =~====~==~~~~~--~~~======~====~====~· o 0 o • o • ,,.,.,, ' " o o o ooMo •••• ,,•••-•• • •~•-•••••••"- '''' ''""-'" OO• o o o '" ' "'"''''• -••• ,,, .. .,.,,,,,,, +O ooo , o o 0 0 0 0 0 o o o oooo oo ooo.o•-- - - • o o-.oo o o o o o o • • _.,, .. , ,.,,,,,, • -•• o ••-••••• o .. ,. • oooo oo ---........ - ......... .. ..... . 

DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWN OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTER.l3ST 
(INCLUDING MEMBERSHIP IN ANY ORGANIZATION, YOUR EMPLOYMENT, AND 
THE MEMBERSHIPS AND EMPLOYMENT OF ANY FAMILY MEMBE){) THAT MIGHT 
ARISE 1F YOU ARB APPOINTED? IF YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN:----- ---

HAVE YOU EVER BEFORE SERVED ON ANY TOWN BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK 
FORCE, ADVfSORY BODY OR COMM!ITEE. IF SO, PLEASE STATE THE NAME OF 
THE BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITtEE, AND 
THB APPROXIMATE DATES OF SERVICE: ---,.--~YL=· ~::....,-~-------
---·-· ?t,I/IJAJ•;_,_f£..., CtJ?!' IT\ IS s: • tftJ (:_w=' ~=·Afr=wl'='c~f-) ----------

l.ct/1/"rt<-1!.. can1m1 "CTR&: 

IF YOU HAVE P:REVIOUSLY SERVED ON A TOWN BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK 
FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE, PLEASE EXPLAIN THE QUALITY OF 
YOUR EXPERIENCE:. 14t-u fir~ ?'Jts. r!/tf. ·tt~/"IAI'N~ C.f'm'?J;s.s ;w._ 

l-IAS (Jlf,LIJ IIUY {?.~1-1/rf~~.;,>:,;:V& .1 
L-t.!lr<vA"'i>' /..r Vtf.tt.Y £c..wAIL-btAII'J' _.1./::, 

tltte~£rlt-W /:V&A..mt>-':1!:. 7?'1-"~'~:~.fs; ldi.lf/ 4?~ /?JU.'uf 1s__A .&J't!<K-r 
(F -rl!ltr U~vl/lin·. TillY (-1/aTt!-fl.. Col'l'lt?J,-CC,(.(:, Is L.r/:.&L./tJ'i!._ 
J/Gil-Y £-f--lu trlirt:.A/;~6' · · 

I he1·eby cel'tify that the foregoing' answers are true, and that should I be appointed to tho board, 
commission, task force, advisory body or committeeJ a11<l should a conflict of interest exist O l' 

develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest and recuse myself 
from the deliberations and aotion involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to: a 
direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest whlch 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question,. 

137 

060314 BCC Meeting

65



Blank Page 
 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

66



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Announcements 

 
The North Carolina Association of County Commissioners' (NCACC) Annual Conference is 
scheduled for August 14-17, 2014, in Buncombe County.  Please click on the links in the 
attached email for detailed information.  If you plan to attend, please inform Anita who will be 
happy to make hotel reservations and RSVP on your behalf. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

060314 BCC Meeting

67



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Todd McGee <todd.mcgee@ncacc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 5:12 PM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Registration opens for 2014 NCACC Annual Conference

 

 

 
 

Registration opens for 2014 NCACC Annual Conference 
 
Just as a farmer faces each growing season with a plan based on experience and knowledge of soil conditions, weather and 
available resources, county leaders know economic stability requires preparation, patience and trust in their citizens and other 
assets. “Cultivating Economic Growth” is the theme for the NCACC’s 107th Annual Conference, which will be held August 14‐17 
in Buncombe County. 
 
While commissioners are not likely to find a single “silver bullet” that cures their county’s economic ills, by learning from others’ 
successes (or shortcomings), realizing their county’s existing assets and existing resources, and forging synergy around economic 
development, county leaders can help create an environment for jobs to sprout and the economy to blossom. Recruitment of 
large corporations draw the majority of media attention, but more often economic development occurs in other forms such as 
expansion of an existing business or the creation of a small or microbusiness. 
 
A diverse community of stable and growing employers is the lifeblood of a healthy county. County boards will have differences in 
vision and policies, but commissioners play a crucial role in cultivating that economic growth. The Association’s Annual 
Conference will help showcase those various approaches, provide a forum for attendees to learn from others’ successes and 
failures and talk with experienced economic development professionals. 
 
Conference Highlights 
 
Keynote Speaker Neal Petersen (Friday General Session) 
Plenary Speaker Vincent Covello (Saturday General Session) 
Horn O' Plenty at N.C. Arboretum (Friday evening) 
President's Banquet and Reception (Saturday evening) 
 

 Click here to register for 2014 Annual Conference. 

060314 BCC Meeting

68

https://www.signup4.net/public/ap.aspx?EID=20143243E&TID=svw3jrKETb9lzLUX47Viwg%3d%3d
https://www.signup4.net/public/ap.aspx?EID=20143243E&OID=165
https://www.signup4.net/public/ap.aspx?EID=20143243E&OID=160
https://www.signup4.net/public/ap.aspx?EID=20143243E&OID=162
https://www.signup4.net/public/ap.aspx?EID=20143243E&OID=50


AGENDA ITEM 8: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

060314 BCC Meeting

69


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the June 3, 2014, Agenda
	Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) FY 2015 Certification, Membership, and County Plan
	Public Hearing Request to Allow Citizen Comment Regarding the Consideration of Proposed Amendments to the Following: 
	A.  Ordinance To Govern Subdivisions and Multi Unit Structures
	B.  Sign Ordinance

	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds & Releases 

	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Boards and Commissions
	B.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	060314Agenda.pdf
	WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
	COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM




